Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Yik Chan Hoe

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SLW5145U final bill

Attachments: img-619143236-0001.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr Yik,

We confirmed COR @ $3,619.46 with 3 Days.
Kindly furnish us the after repair photos if any.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or
distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received
this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all
attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments
and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 3:37 PM

To: 'Yik Chan Hoe'

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR; Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: FW: SLW5145U final bill

Dear Chan Hoe,

Thank you for the email.

This case is handle by Vic.

Dear Vic,

FYNA. CC4/LPC18008086/T1hb3
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| S(408933)

From: Yik Chan Hoe [mailto:chanhoe.yik@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 2:34 PM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@Ilkkauto.com> (taufikh@lkkauto.com) <taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLW5145U final bill

Hi Taufikh,

Fyna.

Thanks & Regards,

Yik Chan Hoe

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9186 5109 | DID: 6771 4353 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



